



ANTHONY NEGRON

42 CALEF ISLAND ROAD~BARRINGTON NEW HAMPSHIRE 03825

Cell. 910.286.5170

anthony.negron@sei-nh.com

Profile

Combat-tested leadership skills combined with an exceptional ability for strategic planning and corporate collaboration utilizing an extensive foundation of Special Operations experience. Demonstrated 26-year track record of success in controlling costs, increasing efficiencies, and providing technical leadership in solving the most demanding challenges. Reputed as diplomatic, honest, and dependable leader, with proven effectiveness within stressful and challenging situations. Is a highly qualified strategic planner and force provider in any capacity. Core competencies include:

Top Secret/SCI Clearance Management	Innovative Teacher	Team Building/Leadership Project
Strategic-Level Thinker	Excellent People Skills	Key Note Speaker
Resolution	Master Facilitator	Performance Standards Conflict
	Disaster Recovery	Crisis Action Planner

Professional Experience

Special Operations Project Management: Generated user-defined requirements and management for the Air Force Guardian Angel Weapon System: Soldier Survival, Mobility, Fire Support, Visual Augmentation Systems, Technical Rescue, Battlefield Trauma, and Special Programs.

- Tiger Team lead, stood up Air Combat Command's first Field Training Unit in support of AF's only human-based weapon system. Selected initial cadre, acquired \$3.5M in startup funds, and authored course vision. *Mission: Consolidated repetitive independent training programs across the force to align under one comprehensive plan; allowing units to focus solely on mission requirements.*
- Instrumental in helping the Air Force establish the Combat Action Medal criteria. Hand-selected and charged with vector checking purposed criterion, personally briefed the Chief Master Sergeant of the Air Force panel findings and provided recommendations.
- Director of innovative and top tier business training elite DoD units and personnel in unconventional medicine, tactics, and mountaineering, serving as President and CEO. www.greenfeet.org
- Acquired funding and directed contract support to design, prototype, manufacture, produce and sustain effective long-term solutions for the Air Force's first combat tactical vehicle, Guardian Angel Air-deployable Rescue Vehicle (GAARV) - Multi million dollar program.
- Provided battlefield combat trauma care and technical rescue actions/expertise; administered, coordinated and rendered hands-on treatments to save 1.2K+ U.S. and Coalition lives.
- Successfully procured \$350K in Human Performance Optimization first-year funding. Stood-up Air Combat Command's first program designed to embed rehabilitation and resiliency pillars into a \$610M Guardian Angel cradle-to-grave infrastructure.

ANTHONY NEGRON

42 CALEF ISLAND ROAD~BARRINGTON NEW HAMPSHIRE 03825

Work. 800-625-1274 Cell. 910-286-5170

anthony.negron@sei-nh.com

Special Operations Project Management: A superior leader with demonstrated performance in high pressure environments. Improved organizational performance through hands-on training and a leadership approach that emphasized decision-making through active listening.

- An exceptional project manager, oversaw the First Term Airman's Center Mike Maltz memorialization, the William H. Pitsenbarger Medal of Honor rededication, and the Enlisted Heritage Hall Jason Cunningham exhibit where he personally raised the \$8000 needed to acquire the specialized mannequin – winner at the Air Force level.
- Trained and mobilized hundreds of teams in support of strategic global contingency combat operations. led, managed and oversaw classified and unclassified projects and missions at the highest national level - Veteran with 140 rescues to include VEGA 31 F-117 Stealth Fighter downed in Bosnia- Herzegovina.
- Successfully led Guardian Angel symposium. Gathered the Subject Matter Experts, aligned the Air Force Operating Concept with DoD's Joint Personnel Recovery - Co-authored GA Vision 2022.
- Key Note Speaker at the 347th Rescue Group Dining-In 2008, Pararescue school graduation 2013, and Guardian Angel Air-deployable Rescue Vehicle ribbon cutting ceremony 2013.

Problem-Solving & Analysis: Consistently implements keen analytical abilities and a proven team-based work dynamic with a systems-oriented approach to facilitate efficient and effective solutions. A critical thinker open to alternative views to optimize decision-making.

- Served as U.S. Air Force Military Liaison and provided Subject Matter Expertise during National Geographic's Production of *Inside Combat Rescue*. *Provided numerous hours of editing, coordination and guidance to NG Team.* <http://channel.nationalgeographic.com/inside-comat-rescue/>
- Instrumental in rapidly posturing front-line combatants in support of the Secretary of Defense's "one hour from point of injury to critical care" initiative; political affects at the highest levels of Washington and the DoD.
- led multiple alert missions for NASA Space Shuttle launches including the last manned space flight, STS 135 Space Shuttle Atlantis 2011.
- Chaired the Pararescue Medical Operations Advisory Board; championed medical modernization, development, acquisition, and standardization across 7 Major Air Force Commands and 700 Active, Guard, and Reserve personnel.
- Key in Air Combat Command's acquisition of four new capabilities to include tracked quads, tandem program, the Advance Rescue Craft where he personally led the first command drop, and the GAARV.

Employment History

ANTHONY NEGRON

42 CALEF ISLAND ROAD~BARRINGTON NEW HAMPSHIRE 03825

Work. 800-625-1274 Cell. 910-286-5170

anthony.negron@sei-nh.com

FUSION CELL — 2019 - PRESENT

Founder and Principal - Military experience meets staffing expertise at Fusion Cell, helping veterans navigate the journey back into the civilian workforce where their military values, experience, and work ethic can shine. Our staffing experts have decades of experience bringing talent to top companies, from startups to Fortune 500. Paired with our DoD experience and personal approach, we are the trusted advisor to place military talent into civilian roles after serving their country. - *fusioncell.com*

DIRECTOR, GREEN FEET ENTERPRISES LLC, DBA S.E.I. — 2015 - PRESENT

Its impetus was an increasing necessity within the Department of Defense to provide a means of advanced life-support measures for specific special operations medical personnel. Concurrent with the medical program was the need for special operations personnel to master fundamental mountaineering skills, advanced high-angle rescue operations, lead climbing, and extreme cold-weather operations.

- Chief Executive Officer, Operations, Finance, Contracts/Proposals, Marketing

- In affiliation with SIG SAUER, S.E.I. produced *SOF Operator - High Risk Rescue* in 2015, <https://www.sigsaueracademy.com/productdisplay/sof-operator-high-risk-rescue-sei>

**PARARESCUE FUNCTIONAL MANAGER, AIR COMBAT COMMAND
UNITED STATES AIR FORCE — 2009-20015**

Pararescue Functional Area Manager for Air Combat Command. Integral part of the headquarters staff, formulated MAJCOM policy, manpower, and management plans for Guardian Angel operational readiness and sustainment training for the Air Force. Managed 51 deployments in support of the Combined Joint task Force - Horn Of Africa, Afghanistan, and Iraq. Synchronized combat requirements, training programs, career development, and manpower resources for 700 Pararescuemen across seven major commands. Played a critical role in standing up a Formal Training Unit, and sourced \$133M to resolve critical equipment and parachute training shortfalls, along with the GAARV.

SUPERINTENDENT, 38TH RESCUE SQUADRON, GEORGIA — 2006-2009

The 38th Rescue Squadron is made up of Combat Rescue Officers, Pararescuemen, and Survival Evasion Resistance Escape Specialist converging to form the recently established Guardian Angel Weapon System. The unit has 105 personnel, comprised of fifteen different Air Force Specialty Codes. As Operations Superintendent, managed a \$600K training budget, supervised a 15-member staff, oversaw all long-range training, deployments, exercises, contingencies, and war.

**OPERATOR, JOINT SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND, NORTH
CAROLINA — 2000-2006**

Deployed as mission superintendent during exercises, contingencies, and war. Served as Special Tactics liaison to special operations battlestaff and Joint Air Component Commander, providing joint-level expertise in air traffic management, fire support, combat search and rescue, and casualty

ANTHONY NEGRON

42 CALEF ISLAND ROAD~BARRINGTON NEW HAMPSHIRE 03825

Work. 800-625-1274 Cell. 910-286-5170

anthony.negron@sei-nh.com

evacuation operations. Augmented SECDEF-directed joint battlestaff during sensitive contingency planning. Screened and selected from top performers in the Air Force.

* *Bronze Star (x2), Purple Heart*

U.S. AIR FORCE, VARIOUS ASSIGNMENTS GLOBALLY

Combat Search & Rescue Team Leader, 1996-2000

Pararescue Pipeline/School. 1994-1996

Security Specialist, 1989-1994

Deployments: 9 combined deployment to Iraq, Afghanistan, Africa and Other Contingency Operatio

Education And Training

University of Virginia Darden School of Business
USAF Enterprise Management Seminar November 2011

Community College Of The Air Force, Moody AFB, Georgia *Associate in Applied Science Personnel Recovery, 2005*

Community College Of The Air Force Moody AFB, Georgia *Associate in Applied Science Criminal Justice, 2006*

Certifications:

- Paramedic (National Association of Emergency Medical Technicians)
- BLS, CPR, PHTLS, PALS, ACLS
- Certified Master Diver (PADI & SSI) and PADI Dry Suit Diver
- Dive Medical Technician
- Swift Water Technician 3 (Rescue III International)

Selected Military Training: Special Operations Combat Medical Skills Sustainment; Navy Static Line Jumpmaster Course; Advanced SERE Training; Military Freefall Senior Parachutist; Airman Leadership School; Combat Dive Qualification Course (CDQC- Army); Pararescue Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) – Paramedic; Pararescue Apprentice; Pararescue Indoctrination Course; Pararescue Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) - Basic Course; Combat Survival Training; Airborne School; Security Specialist Apprentice; Air Base Ground Defense Training; 9D5 Helicopter Underwater Escape; Naval Special Warfare Group One Advanced Battlefield Trauma course; Cross Cultural Communications; Sub-Saharan African Orientation; Royal Air Force Winter Mountaineering; DoD High Risk Survival and Hostage Survival Training; Tactical Carbine and Tactical Pistol; Dive Medical Technician; Medical Chemical/Biological Casualties Course; ROCO Tactical Confined Space/Awareness, Structural Collapse;

Selected Awards: *Bronze Star (x2), Purple Heart, Air Medal (x2), Aerial Achievement Medal, Joint Service Commendation Medal, Air Force Commendation Medal (x3), Joint Service Achievement Medal, Air Force Achievement Medal (x4), Navy Presidential Unit Citation, Joint Meritorious Unit Award, Meritorious Unit award, Air Force Outstanding Unit Award with Valor (x3), Combat Readiness Medal, Air Force Good Conduct Medal (x6), National Defense Service Medal (x2), Combat Action Medal, PJ INDOC Commandant's Award, United States Air*

ANTHONY NEGRON

42 CALEF ISLAND ROAD~BARRINGTON NEW HAMPSHIRE 03825

Work. 800-625-1274 Cell. 910-286-5170

anthony.negron@sei-nh.com

Force Pararescue School Tactics Course Honor Graduate, NCO preparatory school and NCO Leadership School and SNCO Academy Distinguished Graduate, Air Combat Command SNCO PJ of the Year.

Military: Chief Master Sergeant (E-9), U.S. Air Force (Honorable Discharge, 2015)

References

Excellent references furnished upon request.